

Saverrio Mattero

1717 22nd Avenue Forest Grove, Oregon 97116

Phone: (503) 481-0090

E-Mail: Saverrio@frozenearth.com

Objective

Proactive individual desiring to transfer 10 years experience designing websites, servicing clients, WordPress knowledge and newly acquired knowledge of Bootstrap to a Web Development position with a company that encourages creative thinking and problem solving.

Experience

Website Developer/Administrator - Chixy Natural 2010 - Present

<http://www.chixynatural.com>

Owner - Roya Hashemi - (714) 363-2835

Responsible for online digital properties and site hosting. Four time website re-design with a move to CMS in 2019.

Website Developer/Administrator - Greenway Industries 2016 - Present

<http://www.greenway-industries.com>

Owner - Justin Gardner - (971) 242-9128

Developed and maintain theme for websites.

Graphic Designer - Mikes Signworld 2001 - 2018 Close of Business

<http://www.signworld.us>

Manager - Shane Lopez - (714) 329-7964

Customer Service, Print Design, Website Host, and On-Call Tech Support

Education

Portland Community College Graduated April 2019

AAS Web Development, Career Pathway Certificate Web Assistant I & II, Presidents List, Highest Honors

Westwood College of Technology, Denver Graduated May 2001

AAS Multimedia and Graphic Design

Skills

Project Management - Experience working as part of a team toward a singular goal.

Branding - Create logos, design brand marks, offer brand color recommendations and create style guide to ensure cohesiveness across all assets.

Excellent trouble shooting and bug resolutions abilities